



SNC • LAVALIN

SNC-Lavalin Nuclear Inc.

Candu Energy Inc.

2285 Speakman Drive

Mississauga, Ontario

L5K 1B1 Canada

+1 905 823 9040

   snclavalin.com/nuclear

August 24, 2016

By email

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
27th Floor - 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2016-0152
Re: Procedural Order No. 1 (August 12, 2016)
Re: Candu Energy's confidentiality request for portions of the SG EPC Contract

For EB-2016-0152, pursuant Procedural Order No. 1, Candu Energy Inc. ("Candu") submits:

1. An un-redacted version of the SG EPC Contract for the confidential record identifying the redactions Candu is proposing (*not attached to this email - to be delivered separately due to large file size*);
2. An un-redacted version of OPG's Summary of the SG EPC Contract identifying the redactions Candu is proposing; and
3. Reasons for Candu's confidentiality request pertaining to the SG EPC Contract

OPG will file for the public record: (1) a jointly-redacted version of the SG EPC Contract (as redacted by Candu and OPG); and (2) a redacted version of OPG's Summary of the SG EPC Contract (as redacted by Candu).

Sincerely,



Sameer Akhtar
Legal Counsel